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VENDOR QUESTIONS & ANSWERS (Q&As) 

Services: Thirteen (13) Diesel Fuel Storage Tanks Water Mitigation 

 

The following questions were asked of the Government relating to the subject requirement which are 

hereby posted and responded to. 

Q&As: 

 

(1) Question: ASTM D975 15 encompasses sulfur, ASTM D2709 bottom sediment and water, & 

ASTM D93 flash point.  Will one report suffice or do they all need to be reported separately as it 

appears in the RFQ?? 

Answer:  The Government is looking for the fuel to pass the specifications outlined in ASTM 

D975-15, ASTM D 6304, and ISO 4406-99, particulate count.  

                     

(2) Question: Are the tanks double wall or single wall located at Bldg. 100? 

Answer: The tanks located at Bldg. 100 are double wall. 

 

(3) Question: How will the Government be certain that one full rotation of inventory has been through 

the filter? 

Answer: The results of the fuel samples will show the government if the fuel has been passed 

through the filters enough times.  If the lab report indicates the fuel failed to comply with 

the specifications, the fuel shall be filtered and polished to comply with the specifications 

at the contractor’s expense and retest with a report indicating compliance. 

 

(4) Question: Sulfur & flash point are not controllable in the filtering process.  Should these be tested 

before filtration? 

Answer: We cannot control the sulfur and flash point, so they do not have to be tested before 

filtration. 

 


